
 

FoDRCCC AGM 2021 

 

 

Attendees:  

Members: Paul Marshall, Chris Milner, Mark Raddenbury, Dan Troughton, Cris 

Oxley, Nic Rizzardini, Mark Bruton-Young, Megan Davidson, Val Smith 

 

 Non-Members: Simon Drake 

 

1. Apologies 

Apologies were received from John Toman and Chris Green. 

 

2. Welcome and acceptance of 2020 minutes 

The chairman welcomed all attendees to the meeting at 8:00pm, and the minutes 

of the 2020 AGM were accepted unanimously. 

 

3. Chair report - Cris Oxley 

See ‘2021 AGM - Chairmans Report.pdf’ 

 

4. Treasurer report - Paul Marshall 

See ‘2020-21 FoDRCCC Treasurer Report.PNG’ 

 

5. Secretary report - Chris Green 

See ‘2021 AGM - Secretary Report.pdf’ 

 

6. PRO report - Mark Raddenbury 

See ‘Press officer report 2021.pdf’ 

 

7. Election of club committee 

● Chairman 

After discussion Mark Raddenbury was voted in as chairman of the 

FoDRCCC club. 

 

● Treasurer 

After discussion Nic Rizzardini was voted in as treasurer of the FoDRCCC 

club. 
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● Secretary 

After discussion Megan Davidson was voted in as secretary of the 

FoDRCCC club. 

 

● Public Relations Officer 

This position remains vacant. 

 

8. Club rule proposals 

 1. Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Dan Troughton 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

Previous: "Qualifying is based on FTD. Where possible we aim to 

run a minimum of 3 qualifying rounds (5 minutes duration) and 1 

final (5 minutes) for all classes.  

• As we run FTD during qualifying you are racing against the clock" 

 

New: "Qualifying will be based on FTD - We will ALWAYS aim to 

run at least 3 rounds of Qualifying and 1 Final for all classes - Time 

Dependant" 

  Description:  

Tidies up the rules. 

 

Amendments: N/A 

 

Votes: 

● Yes: 9 

● No: 0 

● Abstained: 0 

Proposal passed. 

-- 
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2. Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Mark Bruton-Young 

Rule type?:  

Class 

Proposal:  

Remove “17.5t Touring Car” rules. 

Description:  

Replace with "Blinky Touring Car. Motors to be no lower than 13.5t 

(otherwise into "Other" Class"). All ESC to be Blinky". Other rules to 

stay same. 

Amendments:  

Replace with "Blinky Touring Car. Motors to be no lower than 17.5t 

(otherwise into "Other" Class"). All ESC to be Blinky". Other rules to 

stay same. 

 

The amendment passed. 

 

Votes: 

● Yes: 9 

● No: 0 

● Abstained: 0 

Proposal passed 

-- 

 

3. Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Megan Davidson 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

Previous: "7. General. Where possible, reverse is not allowed on 

Tuesday nights" 
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New: "Reverse is NOT permitted on Tuesday nights" 

Description:  

Dangerous for marshalls to suddenly go onto track to retrieve a car, 

only to have it back up and pull away; leaving them on the LIVE 

track during racing for no reason. 

Amendments:  

 

Votes: 

● Yes: 9 

● No: 0 

● Abstained: 0 

Proposal passed 

-- 

 

4.  Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Required 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

For the club to explore options for Card payments for future 

events/club nights. 

Description:  

As race director; I've noticed its been harder and harder for 

members/racers to arrive with the exact change. Moving to card  

payments would not only modernise the club, but also make things 

a lot easier for the racers. 

Amendments: 

 

Proposal removed by proposer 

-- 

 

 

 

 

 



 

FoDRCCC AGM 2021 

 

 

5. Proposer:  

Megan Davidson 

Seconder:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

I feel having the ability to pay on the night with Visa or with PayPal 

would really help bring the club in-line with a lot of other clubs and 

ease the payment issues. that having to try to find a cashpoint that 

gives the correct money brings with it. 

 

This would also help with people turning up with not the exact 

money they need, having the ability to use these methods would be 

a lot more convenient. 

 

If there is a charge, I don't see why the club cannot increase the 

cost for those payments. It could be put across as we are a small 

club and would go a long way towards not eating into the profits 

that can then be used to make the club even better than what it is. 

 

As long as this is put across and maybe even a poll created to see 

if people are willing to pay the usual 1.75% on top of a normal 

nights fee for the convenience then this would help. 

 

As long as this is handled correctly and checked on a regular basis 

the hassle is minimal. 

 

We could even use F&F on Paypal if the club hasn't setup PayPal 

as a business account; this is what most other clubs do to get 

around the charges. 

 

Description:  

Accepting Paypal or Visa payments. 
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Amendments:  

 

Proposal removed by proposer 

-- 

 

6.  Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Nic Rizzardini 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

Club members are able to decide on rule changes at any point 

during a year (AGM - AGM). Proposals for change must be 

submitted to committee ahead of any committee meetings held 

  Description:  

It's the members that lead the club, let them make decisions. 

Amendments:  

Club members are able to decide on discussion points, to be 

discussed at the next available committee meeting. Proposals for 

change must be submitted to the committee ahead of any 

committee meetings held. 

 

The amendment passed. 

 

Votes: 

● Yes: 9 

● No: 0 

● Abstained: 0 

Proposal passed 

-- 
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7. Proposer: Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder: Megan Davidson 

Rule type?: Club 

Proposal:  

Only approved racing surfaces to be permitted to be used on the 

carpet - No "custom jumps" 

  Description:  

Minimises the damage to the carpet area. We have jumps, so 

buggies can use them. 

Amendments:  

The carpet needs to be protected. The club is OK with additional 

track furniture as long as the main and replacement carpet is 

protected at all times. 

 

The amendment passed. 

 

Votes: 

● Yes: 9 

● No: 0 

● Abstained: 2 

Proposal passed 

-- 

 

8. Proposer:  

Mark Raddenbury 

Seconder:  

Required 

Rule type?:  

Club 

Proposal:  

New committee to consider the removal/sale of buggy jumps.  

  Description:  

The club has tried to get buggy racing "on the menu" for some time, 

with very little consistent success. Selling the jumps would enable  
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much needed capital to be reinvested into the club to continue its 

running.  

Amendments:  

 

Proposal removed by proposer 

-- 

 

9. Any other business. 

The club will investigate the use of Paypal and debit cards as a method of 

payment for club nights. 

 

Megan Davidson has requested that committee members have their photos on 

the website to allow new members to know who the committee are. 

 

Megan Davidson would like committee meetings to be recorded for the purpose 

of typing up minutes, and is aware that consent is required by all. 

 

Cris Oxley raised to the new committee that there are membership details on the 

Google Drive from a few years ago and this may fall foul of GDPR. 

 

Cris Oxley has passed his club venue keys to Dan Troughton who will now run 

the Friday night sessions. 

 

Dan Troughton mentioned that he will have a new job soon and will struggle to 

run Friday nights. 

 

Paul Marshall mentioned that although he is no longer the Treasurer of the club 

he is always happy to help and support the new Treasurer. 

 

Paul Marshall has asked that the new committee change the names on the club 

bank account so that Paul Marshall and Simon Drake are eventually removed. 

 

Mark Raddenbury thanked the outgoing committee for their efforts during their 

time in their positions. 
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10. Next AGM date 

 The next AGM will take place on the evening of Wednesday 9th November 2022. 

 

 

The meeting closed at 10:05pm. 


